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From: Flavia Alves

To: David Krech;

cc: Sumita Mukhoty; JoAnn Sutton; Kari DiPalma;

Subject: RE: 214 Authorization Pro Forma Assignment from EPM to Cinco Telecom
Date: Wednesday, March 11, 2009 3:04:45 PM

Hi Mr. Krech,

Yes, Cinco agrees to be classified as dominant at the U.S.-Colombian route.

Thank you.

Flavia Alves

Legal & Regulatory Advisor
Telecommunications Management Group, Inc.
1600 Wilson Boulevard, Suite 710

Arlington, VA 22209 USA

Phone: +1.703.224.1501

Fax: +1.703.224.1511

www.tmgtelecom.com

The preceding e-mail message (including any attachments) contains information that may be
confidential, be protected by the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or constitute non-public
information. It is intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s). If you are not an intended
recipient of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from
your system. Use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended recipients
is not authorized and may be unlawful.

From: David Krech [mailto:David.Krech@fcc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2009 2:36 PM

To: Flavia Alves; Kari DiPalma

Cc: Sumita Mukhoty; JoAnn Sutton

Subject: RE: 214 Authorization Pro Forma Assignment from EPM to Cinco Telecom

Thank you.

Does Cinco agree to be classified as dominant on the U.S.-Columbia route?

From: Flavia Alves [mailto:flavia@tmgtelecom.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2009 10:46 AM
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To: JoAnn Sutton

Cc: Sumita Mukhoty; David Krech; Kari DiPalma

Subject: 214 Authorization Pro Forma Assignment from EPM to Cinco Telecom
Importance: High

Dear Joann,

Sumita Mukhoty contacted us last week regarding the 214 Authorization pro forma
assignment from EPM to Cinco Telecom. She stated that there are two outstanding
items to provide to the FCC before the assignment will be granted. Please find the
responses to these items below:

1. The date of consummation was January 7, 2009 and
2. EPM will not be providing any services in the United States.

Thank you for your assistance and please let me know if there are any further
questions or information that you would like for us to provide. My colleague Kari
DiPalma will be out of the office until Monday, March 16. If you need to contact us
during that time, please do not hesitate to contact me at flavia@tmgtelecom.com or

by phone at 703.224.1501.

Best regards,

Flavia

Flavia Alves

Legal & Regulatory Advisor
Telecommunications Management Group, Inc.
1600 Wilson Boulevard, Suite 710

Arlington, VA 22209 USA

Phone: +1.703.224.1501

Fax: +1.703.224.1511

www.tmgtelecom.com

The preceding e-mail message (including any attachments) contains information that may be
confidential, be protected by the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or constitute non-public
information. It is intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s). If you are not an intended
recipient of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from
your system. Use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended recipients
is not authorized and may be unlawful.
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